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See comments from PN below on flight plastic. Any progress on getting more onshore coloured
pet processing? Is this going to be a risk for kerbside standardisation?
Jenny Marshall (she/her)
Senior Advisor, Behaviour Insights and Behaviour Change | Kaitohutohu Matua,
Māramatanga Whanonga

Ministry for the Environment | Manatū Mō Te Taiao
022 0234 164| jenny.marshall@mfe.govt.nz | mfe.govt.nz
Ministry staff work flexibly by default. For me, this means I work a four day week from Monday – Thursday
usually from 8am -4pm. If you receive an email from me outside of working hours, feel free to only reply
during your normal working hours.

From: Melissa Doyle <Melissa.Doyle@pncc.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 2:12 PM
To: Jenny Marshall <Jenny.Marshall@mfe.govt.nz>
Cc: Natasha Hickmott <Natasha.Hickmott@pncc.govt.nz>
Subject: FW:

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra

care when clicking on any links or opening any attachments.

Hey Jenny,
Natasha is on leave but sent these through after her shop at Pak n Save – value brand (which I
believe is part of Anchor/Fonterra) have changed their 1 litre milk and cream bottles to PET clear
– we had no idea!
Was this something MfE had a heads up on that we missed? In the past we’ve been given the
heads up on changes like this which is helpful so we can inform the MRF team.
On the note of clear PET, we’ve also been finding it increasingly difficult to move this product.
Flight can only take 1 truckload a month, and we’re receiving a bit more than that, plus we have
a backload from when they were closed for a few months over Christmas. I appreciate that this
probably falls outside behaviour change, but thought I’d add this in while we’re on the subject.
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A flourishing environment
for every generation.

He taiao tonui mo nga
reanga katoa.






Regards,
Melissa

From: Natasha Hickmott <Natasha.Hickmott@pncc.govt.nz> 
Sent: Wednesday, 26 July 2023 1:39 PM
To: Melissa Doyle <Melissa.Doyle@pncc.govt.nz>
Subject:
Get Outlook for Android

Natasha Hickmott 
Activities Manager - Resource Recovery and Sustainability 

Palmerston North City Council 
Te Marae o Hine − 32 The Square
Private Bag 11034, Palmerston North 4442

06 356 8199
027 268 0354
pncc.govt.nz
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